KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

_ Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
144 North Binkley Street
Soldotna, AK 99669 Blaine Gilman, Assembly President
Phone 907-714-2160 Brent Johnson, Vice President
Fax 907-714-2388

MEMORANDUM

TO: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

FROM: Gary Knopp, Assembly Memberﬁ /Z.
DATE: February 23, 2016,

RE: Amendment of Ordinance 2016-07 (Substitute), regarding amending KPB Chapter 7.20
and enacting KPB Chapter 7.30 regarding local protests of state marijuana licenses

| propose the following amendment to this ordinance:

> Amend KPB 7.30.020(C) in Section 2 as shown in bold and underline and [BoLD, smALL
CAPS, BRACKETED] as follows:

7.30.020. - Planning commission protest.

C. Marijuana establishments shall:

1. be located where there is sufficient ingress and egress for traffic to the parcel;
and

2. not conduct any business on, or allow any consumer to access, the retail
marijuana store’s licensed premises, between the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 8:00
a.m. each day; and

3. be current in all Kenai Peninsula Borough obligations consistent with KPB
7.30.020(A); and

4. maintain a state license issued pursuant to AS 17.38 and 3 AAC 306.

5. not allow consumption of marijuana on site.




